@ COLORADO
' w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 17, 2020

Chuck Zaruba

American Gypsum Company LLC
PO Box 980

Gypsum, CO 81637

RE: Eagle-Gypsum Mine - File No. M-1984-041,
Amendment Application (AM-4)

Dear Mr. Zaruba:

On July 6, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your 112¢ Construction
Materials Reclamation Permit Amendment application for the Eagle-Gypsum Mine, which is located in
Eagle County. Preliminary review of the information received determined that the additional information
must be received before the Division can consider your application complete and technical review can
begin. Thus, your application is incomplete for the purposes of filing as of July 17, 2020.

e The reason for the determination of an incomplete application is that American Gypsum Company
LLC submitted the BLM POO and did not send in a complete application with the requirements and
exhibits in Rule 6.4. Please refer to the entire Rule 6.4 to develop you application in regards to the
Specific Exhibit Requirements — 112 Reclamation Operation.

You have sixty (60) days from July 17, 2020 to submit all necessary documents that the Division needs for
the application to be considered filed. If, at the end of the sixty day period, the application has not been
determined to be complete and filed, the Division will deny the application and terminate the application
file.

This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your application.
The Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements of
the Act after submittal of all required items.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Travis Marshall
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Stephanie Mitchell, DRMS
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